

- I. Serenity Prayer – GSR Preamble
- II. Minutes (Carol H)
- III. Treasurer’s Report (Ralph W)
- IV. DCM Report (Lou P)
- V. ADCM Report (DaNella K)
- VI. Introductions & Group Reports
- VII. Committee Reports
 - A. Picnic (Bobby F)
 - B. Workshops (Kevin L)
 - C. Archives Liaison (Diana M)
 - D. H & I (Kimberly W)
 - E. Grapevine/La Vina (Ruthie B)
 - F. Hotline (Paul H)
 - G. PI/CPC (Bob V)
 - H. Accessibilities Liaison (Diana M)
 - I. Intergroup (Mike S)
- VIII. Tradition Summary
 - Tradition 5 Summary (Diane O)
- IX. Concept Summary
 - Concept 5 Summary (Bobby F)
- X. Pass the Basket for the 7th Tradition. Choose volunteers for next month’s summaries.
- XI. Old Business – None
- XII. New Business – Deborah B. Chair of Public Information (PI) will present on her position.
- XIII. Close meeting with the Responsibility Pledge.
Next meeting: June 16, 2024, 10:00 a.m. at Central Office,
1515 E. Tropicana #720, Las Vegas, NV 89119
D1 Zoom: 826-6696-7634 pw/ 705500